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RE: Request for cancellation of authority

FEIN: 30-0025116

UBI #: 602 205 263

NECC Telecom, Inc.
Dear Staff,
Please allow this letter to serve as our request for the cancellation of the interexchange authority
issued to NECC Telecom, Inc. in Docket No. UT-120987. NECC Telecom has voluntarily
withdrawn its certificate as of September 30, 2012.
Please do not hesitate to contact me at 407-260-1011 if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you for your assistance in processing this filing.

Sincerely,

Mark G. Lammert, CPA
Tax Preparer for NECC Telecom, Inc.

cc: NECC Telecom, Inc.
file: NECC Telecom, Inc.— PUC - WA



